

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: dan.ammann@exxonmobil.com

July 23, 2025

Dan Ammann
President, ExxonMobil Upstream Company
ExxonMobil Production Company
22777 Springwoods Village Parkway, W3.6B.477
Spring, Texas 77389

RE: CPF No. 4-2025-029-NOPV

Dear Mr. Ammann:

On July 8, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to ExxonMobil Production Company a Final Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is necessary with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Kathleen Ash, General Manager, ExxonMobil Production Company,
kathleen.d.ash@exxonmobil.com
Scott W. Gillis, Wyoming Safety, Security, Health, and Environmental Supervisor,
ExxonMobil Upstream Oil & Gas, US Conventional, scott.w.gillis@exxonmobil.com
Adolfo A. Calero, Regulatory Specialist, ExxonMobil Upstream Oil & Gas, US
Conventional, adolfo.a.calero@exxonmobil.com